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Addendum 2: Questions & Responses 

 

Questions and Responses 

 

1. Are both the 8” and 24” by-pass pumping systems to discharge into the new emergency pump out 

connection (Detail 4/C-0.6)? If not where should they discharging into?  

 Response: Contractor must coordinate and work out a plan for bypassing the station with Bypass 

Pumping Subcontractor and submit plan to the City for approval.  

 

2. The By-Pass Pump design requirements only called out on drawing G-0.5 only call out a single 

flow rate for each system. What flow rate is this?  Provide average, minimum, maximum, and 

peak flow rates for each system for design purposes. 

Response: Flow rate listed in plans is the Peak Flow Rate for each system. Contractor shall use 

this rate as the basis for pump bypassing design. 

 

3. Can the road be closed for any period of time?  

Response: 55th Ave. cannot be closed completely as this is a one way in one way out access for 

the entire neighborhood, thus the reason for design of a temporary traffic lane.  Any closure of 

Boca Ciega Dr. would have to be coordinated with the Public Services Department. 

 

4. Can a location where ground water can be discharged be provided?   

Response: This question was asked and answered during the pre-bid meeting and the response 

was provided in the pre-bid meeting minutes.  Groundwater can be discharged in the City’s 

stormwater system given that the contractor meets all local and state requirements for dewatering 

activities, including permitting. 

 

5. During the preconstruction meeting, there was discussion to set an extra manhole. Can you 

please elaborate on what the engineer meant by setting an extra dog house manhole.    

Response: This was a comment made regarding the emergency pump out valve that will be cut 

into the force main at Station #2 as detailed on C-0.6 and referenced on G-0.3.  Contractor must 

coordinate and work out a plan for bypassing the station with Bypass Pumping Subcontractor and 

submit plan to the City for approval. 

 

 

THE QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD HAS NOW CLOSED.  THERE WILL BE NO FURTHER 

REVIEW OF ANY ADDITIONAL REQUESTS OR QUESTIONS.  WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR 

BIDS ON 12/11/13. 


